From: Mike Fletcher

To: Sheila Kane

Cc: Cynthia Mills

Subject: Library Committee Read-file docs for town council meeting
Date: Wednesday, September 29, 2021 9:57:23 AM
Attachments: timeline.pdf

Presentation to Dare County Library Board V3 KVW 20210912.pptx

Here are the materials. To be clear, the presentation is a draft (note no date on slide) of the one
that we wanted to, and may yet give to the Library Board. I think we will like to show

the presentation. While many have seen a different version of our presentation before, a brief
refresher seems in order given the time that has passed since the last time we presented it. (and

COVID).

Michael E. Fletcher




2019

2020

Southern Shores Library Committee
September 2021

TIMELINE

November SS Library Committee inaugurated by the Town.

December Committee meets. Guest speaker, County Librarian

January

February

March.

April

MAY

Jonathon Wark.
Jonathon W. In favor of North Beach Branch, so long

as it does not impact present Library Budget.

Committee explores feasibility

Searches for premises.
Develops Capital Budget and Operational Budget.

Committee puts together Questionnaire and sends

to all residents of Kitty, Hawk, Southern Shores and Duck.
Response to Questionnaire is substantial.

Majority of responses very positive. A pie diagram evolves.

Suitable premises on Juniper Trail are offered by Towne Bank.
To cost $1.00 per year.

Jonathon Wark visits premises and gives details of Library
requirements. for compliance with protocols.

Also states that Book and computer upfit will cost +/-150,000.
Representatives of the Committee made presentations to the
Towns of Kitty Hawk ,Southern Shores and Duck asking for
their support. Southern Shores and Duck were supportive.

Committee makes presentation to Dare County Commissioners

with slide show and brochure showing results of questionnaire,
budgets and picture of premises.

Commissioners ask Librarian Jonathon Wark to give them a
Budget proposal for operating a Southern Shores branch.
Jonathon W. indicated informally to the committee that this was
about $175,000, in line with the estimate of the Committee.

(The Committee discovered later that this was never presented to

the Commissioners)

Representatives of the Committee went to the scheduled County

Commissioners meeting. It had been cancelled because of Covid

19 issues. Dare County became focused on containment of Covid.

Meetings and activities of the Committee were put on hold.

Cont’d page 2.





SS Library Committee contd.

2021 July The Committee reconvened.

August

The Towne Bank continuing offer of premises was confirmed.
Jonathon Wark came to the Meeting and confirmed his support
providing new costs did not affect the present library budget.

The Committee asked for names and contact information for both
the Dare County Library Board and the Dare County Library
Foundation. After some time, he provided names only.

The Committee learned that there were several vacancies on the DC
Library Board. Two members of the Committee timely applied for
appointment to the DC Library Board.

The Lib’y Committee presented an update report to the TOS Shores.
Representatives of the Committee also presented an update to the
Dare County Commissioners during Public comment time,
confirming the continuity of the Towne Bank offer of premises.

There was no response of any kind to the July County presentation.
In the meantime, the SSh Lib. Comm. had identified opportunities
for grant funds to enable construction compliance and book
collection set up. Application and receipt of a grant required a
non profit 501(c)3 entity to be the sponsor. The Dare Library
Foundation, a 501(c)3, was the appropriate entity.

S. Sh. Lib Committee members who had applied for appointment to
the Library Board, enquired of the County Librarian as to the status.
Jonathon Wark told them that he had not had time to address the
matter of appointments to the Board. He provided information as to
members of the two boards but not contact information.
The Secretary of the SS Library Committee requested Dare County
Clerk to the Commissioners, Cheryl Anby, for contact information
for the current members of the Library Board and Foundation.
This was refused on the grounds that it confidential.
Considering contact with the Board and Foundation vital to the
progress for grant funding of a Northern Beach Library Branch ,
the Secretary of the Committee was able to obtain contact formation
from elsewhere for the two Boards.
The Chairman of the Library Foundation lives in Southern Shores.
Repeated attempts by phone and email got no response.
The Committee decided to and sent regular US mail letters to the
County Librarian, the chairman of the Library Boar and Library
Foundation and the County Commissioner assigned to the Library
Board requesting a presentation at their October meeting.

September As of September 22, no acknowledgement, no response, from any.
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Presentation To

The Dare County Library Board on DD Month YYYY

PROPOSAL FOR

A DARE COUNTY LIBRARY BRANCH

IN LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 3  

TO EXTEND LIBRARY SERVICES 

INTO NORTHERN DARE COUNTY



SOUTHERN SHORES

LIBRARY COMMITTEE





LIBRARY BRANCH DISTRIBUTION*



District 1 (Roanoke Island, Dare County Mainland):  Manteo Branch



District 2 (Nags Head, Colington, Kill Devil Hills):        Kill Devil Hills Branch



District 3 (Kitty Hawk, Southern Shores, Duck):          None



District 4 (Hatteras Island):                                              Hatteras Branch



District 5 (At large):                                                            None 













SOUTHERN SHORES

LIBRARY COMMITTEE

*By Dare County Legislative District





DISTRICT 3 ACCESS TO SERVICES

Degraded District 3 physical access to Kill Devil Hills Library Branch



Traffic congestion and delays on travel arteries (NC 12, NC 158)



Near-capacity Dare and Currituck OBX tourist/visitor density



Longer tourism peak/shoulder seasons



Distance/Time (north Duck to KDH Branch):  17 miles/1½ hours (in season)



Lack of convenient alternative (public) transportation 



Lengthy and dangerous bicycle/pedestrian access from north of NC 158



Expanding resident population



County grew by 8.8% over past decade (2020 Census); 1.6% annual growth



District 3 has more than 19% of Dare County’s resident population*





* Kitty Hawk:  3,666      Southern Shores:  3,022       Duck:  400      Unincorporated (Martin’s Point):  ~385 homes











SOUTHERN SHORES
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DISTRICT 3 SURVEY (2019)

PRO:  80%

CON:  

18%

UNDECIDED:

3%

SURVEY RESPONSES:  403

     SOUTHERN SHORES    237    (59%)

     DUCK                37     (9%)

     KITTY HAWK          51    (13%)

     MARTIN’S POINT      21     (5%)

     OTHER DARE COUNTY    8     (2%)

     HOMEOWNER (NON-RES) 40    (10%)

     NON-DARE COUNTY      9     (2%)

(Percentage of total responses)

KEY FINDINGS:

91% found a Northern Branch important for essential library services



80% support a Northern Branch



75% would use library more if a branch were located in Southern Shores



Most desired services:



Browse/check out/return books (91%)



Adult & childrens’ programs (82% combined)



Read news/periodicals (43%)



Computer access and education



* Survey was voluntary and available on  https://www.southernshores-nc.gov/exploratory-committee-  potential-branch-library/
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INTEREST IN HAVING LIBRARY BRANCH IN SOUTHERN SHORES



INTERESTED IN HAVING LIBRARY BRANCH IN SOUTHERN SHORES	CON	UNDECIDED	PRO	17.690000000000001	2.7	79.61	

PROPOSED LOCATION

Appropriate commercial space is available 

Centrally located in District 3 at 6 Juniper Lane, Southern Shores

2570 sq. ft. part of a TowneBank-  owned building

Size comparable to Hatteras Library Branch

Convenient to high traffic shopping and errand locations (MarketPlace/Walmart / Home Depot)

Physical space modification  required for library use

TowneBank offering 10-year lease  at                       one dollar per year







Current Dare County-owned facilities in District 3 are inadequate for library branch use



SOUTHERN SHORES

LIBRARY COMMITTEE





PROJECTED COST

Lease:  				$1/year(10 years)

Construction/compliance:  	$150-200K

Collection/equipment:  		$150-175K

Annual operating cost:	$150-200K

Potential grants available to reduce County expense





SOUTHERN SHORES

LIBRARY COMMITTEE
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BOARD ACTION	REQUESTED

ENDORSE DISTRICT 3 LIBRARY BRANCH PROPOSAL AND SUBMIT TO DARE COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS WITH NEXT DARE COUNTY LIBRARY BUDGET



SOUTHERN SHORES

LIBRARY COMMITTEE
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